

---

# Jason Murray

## Senior Web Developer

28 Spring St.  
Norwood, NY 13668

315.212.0621  
jason@zenphp.com

---

### Summary

I am an experienced web application developer, specializing in backend PHP development within a Linux/Apache/MySQL environment. I have worked with Drupal (version 6, 7, and 8), and Laravel 5, as well as various custom applications and frameworks. I hold a current certification as an Acquired Certified Developer for Drupal 8. I have been involved in front end development, using vanilla JavaScript, the jQuery/jQuery-UI libraries and the AngularJS framework to provide rich interaction to sites as well as building single page applications.

I have been telecommuting full time , with one exception, since mid 2005 and as a result have developed strong communication and time management skills. Additionally I have strong troubleshooting and problem solving skills, preferring to approach a problem from a whole system perspective rather than focusing on a single component.

---

### Experience

#### **Unleashed Technologies / Sr. Developer, Drupal Developer (remote)**

April 2018 - Present, Columbia, MD

Worked primarily on correcting and updating a legacy codebase to meet the needs of the client. Designed and developed a system integration plan with a third party AMS to add Single Sign On and ecommerce functions. Planned and assisted development of a data migration plan from a legacy system to the new application. Developed deployment automation scripts to establish a continuous integration process tied to version control.

#### **The Canton Group / Sr. Web Developer, Drupal Developer, DevOPS Eng. (remote)**

April 2014 - April 2018, Baltimore, MD

Developed websites for a variety of clients, including federal and state government agencies, higher education, and nonprofit organizations, using Drupal 7 and 8, as well as Laravel 5.. Used AngularJS, jQuery and vanilla JavaScript to perform client side development, provide AJAX based functionality and rich interaction. Assisted designers in implementation of HTML5 and CSS using Compass and SASS to provide responsive websites that render on multiple devices. Performed multiple large scale migrations of legacy data into new systems. Took on DevOPs responsibilities, managing Linux servers, as well as planning and implementing complex server clusters to meet specific client requirements.

#### **BWM (formerly Blue Water Media)/ Sr. Web Developer, Drupal Developer (remote)**

March 2012 - April 2014, Greenbelt, MD

Developed websites using Drupal 7 for various federal agencies and nonprofit organizations. Maintained and expanded a system for parsing multiple XML schemas, along with CSV files into drupal that processed approximately 100,000 records daily. Used JavaScript and jQuery to provide rich interaction and AJAX function in sites. Participated in a web application rewrite from Drupal 7 to Java/JSF/Hibernate as a subject matter expert and developer..

**WSG, Inc / Web Developer (remote)**

December 2010 - March 2012, Saratoga Springs, NY

**N.E.R.I.C. - Capital Region B.O.C.E.S. / Helpdesk Technician**

June 2009 - December 2010, Malone, NY

**WSG, Inc / Web Developer (remote)**

March 2006 - June 2009, Albany, NY

**SetNine / Developer (remote)**

May 2005 - March 2006, Newark NJ

**Fused Solutions / Technical Support Agent**

June 2004 - May 2005, Potsdam, NY

**U.S. Navy / Submarine Nuclear Power Specialist / QA Inspector / Nuclear Work Planner / Classified Information Systems Administrator**

Jan 1994 - June 2003, Various Locations

---

## Education

**State University of New York at Canton / A.A.S Computer Information Systems (Web Development concentration)**

August 2003 - May 2005, Canton, NY

Graduated with Honors, Member of Phi Theta Kappa National Honor Society

**State University of New York at Potsdam / B.A. Computer Sciences**

Aug 1991 - May 1993 (did not graduate), Potsdam, NY

Coursework included Pascal, C, C++, x86 ASM, Fortran 77, LISP, Prolog, algorithm analysis, systems administration, fundamentals of artificial intelligence.

---

## Skills

Languages/Frameworks:

- PHP, Drupal 8/7/6, JavaScript, CSS/SASS, HTML, jQuery, AngularJS, Laravel, Zend Framework, Java, JSF, JPA/Hibernate

Server/DevOPs:

- Apache, Nginx, MySQL/MariaDB, PostgreSQL, Apache SOLR, Linux System Administration, Mod PHP, PHP-FPM, Redis, Memcache

Other:

- Google Apps, Git, Subversion, Jenkins CI server, REST and SOAP web services, Basic Photoshop, Microsoft Office